

# Kieu Quoc Thang

FRONT-END ENGINEER

Meticulous Frontend developer with more than **6 years** experience, strong at HTML, CSS, JavaScript Fundamental and passion for responsive and mobile first approach.

Strongly passionate at **Responsive Web Design**, experienced more than 1 year in one of biggest ecommerce company (**Tiki**) which is RWD is a crucial skill of Front-end developer

## PERSONAL INFO

### Email

kqthang1505@gmail.com

### Phone

+65 9170 9796

### Address

Singapore

### Porfolio

<https://thangkieu.github.io/me/>

## Other Projects



### Tiki.vn

Ecommerce used by a thousand users in Vietnam, I help to resolve performance of the website on both desktop and mobile, applied React, Redux to mobile web version.



### Divui

Booking tickets of tours, attractions, concert, etc. with speacial price.

## Education & Achievements



### Bachelor of Engineering

University of Information Technology - 2015



### 1st prize at Vietnam Blockchain Hackathon

## SKILLS

Webpack, React, Redux, Redux Saga



Git, Sass, Less, CSSModule, Gulp



Angular, TypeScript



Figma (design tool)



English



## EXPERIENCE

04/2019 - present

### FRONT-END ENGINEER

2359 Media Singapore

#### GovTech - Data Analysis Tools Project

- Apply cutting-edge technology of Front-end development such as: ReactJS, RecoilJS for state management
- Create **wireframe** and **user flow** to visualize the project requirements using **Figma**
- Come up with UI of the application using AntDesign
- Basic understanding of AWS Storage S3, EC2,..

#### GIC - Investment Project

- Come up with UI by myself according to requirements from user, using Figma to draft idea how the feature look like
- Mainly focus on **React, Redux, TypeScript, Styled Components**. Working with **Highcharts, Ag-Grid, Formik & Yup** (to implement Forms & validation).
- Working with Agile methodology & SCRUM to rapidly upgrade the application

09/2017 - 03/2019

### FRONT-END ENGINEER

2359 Media Vietnam

#### Chatbot Project

- Implement management UI, integrate RESTful API to application.
- Technologies usage React v16, Redux, Redux Saga, CSS Modules, Webpack 4 as well as ES6.
- Collaborate with teammates to improve UI/UX.

05/2016 - 09/2017

### FRONT-END ENGINEER

TIKI Corporation

#### Ecommerce (mobile version) Project

- Revamp and enhance performance the website, apply responsive, mobile first approach
- Restructure with new technologies: Webpack, Sass, ReactJS, Redux, CSS Modules

04/2014 - 05/2016

### FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Nau Studio